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June 14, 2012
FILE NUMBER 2617-00197

SENT BY E-MAIL: boardsec@ontarioenergyboard.ca

Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 23 19

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms Walli:

Re: Tribute Resources Inc. — Huron Bayfield Storage Project Development
OEB File Nos. EB-2011-0076; EB-2011-0077; EB-2011-0078; and EB-2011-0285

Further to my letter of May 7, 2012, advising that | am retained by the Corporation of the County of
Middlesex (the “County”) to represent it in this matter, | would be grateful if all contact with the County
be made through my office. | am in receipt of the recently issued Procedural Order No. 3 and Decision
on Issues List, forwarded to me by my client, and | look forward to all further contact being made with
me directly.

Yougs truly,

hn W.T. Judson

/ dev

cc: Chris Traini, County of Middlesex
cc. Zulma DeBonis, Case Administrator, OEB
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